
Procurement Board 
In line with advice from HM Government, the council is now holding only essential 
meetings. This plays a part in helping us to maintain the safety of the public, staff and 
councillors. These meetings are being held electronically and, unfortunately, you will 
not be able to attend them.   

However, the City Mayor has asked that, as far as possible, there is still public 
involvement and input into the decision-making process. 

Therefore, should you wish to raise a question or comment on any of the items listed, 
which will be presented at the meeting on your behalf, you can do so in writing, by 
sending an email to the address at the bottom of this agenda. 

Please do this by 4.30pm on the day before the meeting is due to take place.

Decision notices or minutes from meetings will be available as appropriate. Should you 
wish to view decisions taken meetings of the Cabinet and other Lead Member 
Briefings, they will be available for viewing on the council website - 
https://sccdemocracy.salford.gov.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx

Further information on the coronavirus and what it means for Salford can be found on 
the council website - https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus

DATE: Wednesday, 8 April 2020

TIME: 10.00 am

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held 
on 25 March 2020 

(Pages 1 - 6)

4  Matters arising 

5  Decision items - Part 1 (open to the public) 

5a Salford Sport Village playing surfaces replacement project (Pages 7 - 14)

6  Any other business - Part 1 (open to the public) 

7  Exclusion of the public 

8  Decision items - Part 2 (closed to the public) 

Public Document Pack

https://sccdemocracy.salford.gov.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx
https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus


9  Date and time of next meeting 

The meeting will be held remotely via TEAMs and will commence at 
10:00am on Wednesday 22 April 2020.

Contact Officer: Carol Eddleston, Senior Democratic Services Advisor
Tel No: 0161 793 3316
E-Mail: decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk

mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk


1

Procurement Board meeting held via TEAMS
25 March 2020 

Meeting commenced: 10:02am
Meeting ended: 11:05am.

Present
Councillors Boshell, Hinds (in the chair) and Merry

In Attendance
Miranda Carruthers-Watt City Solicitor and Monitoring Officer
Peter Cowling Business Manager
Deborah Derbyshire Category Manager
Terry Dixie Transport Manager
Greg Durkin Planning & Development Manager
Steven Fry Assistant Director – Digital & Customer Services
Chris Hesketh Head of Financial Management
Anthony Hilton Head of Strategic Procurement
Peter Openshaw Assistant Director – Environment & Community Safety
Annie Surtees Principal Officer (Green Space)
Perry Twigg Urban Design Manager
Carol Eddleston Democratic Services

1. Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of City Mayor Paul Dennett.

2. Declarations of Interest

As chair of Derive, Councillor Merry declared an interest in agenda item 5 (e) Appointment of 
Contractor – Council New Build Housing and took no part in the discussion on that item.

3. Minutes of the Last Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 11 March were approved as a correct record.

4. Matters Arising

There were no matters arising.

5. Request for Approval to Go Out to Tender – Islington Mill

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking authority to go out to 
tender for a number of packages of work in connection with the Islington Mill project.

The project comprised two phases of work: Phase 1 was refurbishment of Islington Mill and phase 2 
was repair, refurbishment and fit out of New Islington Mill. The project would require the 
procurement of three packages of work: Package 1 was the appointment of a multi-disciplinary 
design team (estimated value £470k), package 2 was the procurement of a building contractor 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2

(estimated value £4.62m) and package 3 was the procurement of a furniture supply company 
(estimated value £120k).

ERDF was currently appraising the bid and a decision was expected in June. However, It was 
confirmed that £858,000 of match funding from Arts Council England was at risk without tangible 
evidence of progress on moving the project forward, hence the reason for requesting authority to 
commence the tender process now.

RESOLVED, THAT: authority be granted to go out to open tender for the following packages of work 
in connection with the Islington mill project:

1) Multi-disciplinary consultancy team, 
2) Building contractor, and
3) Furniture supply. 

[Administrator’s note: Following the meeting the following information was provided in response to 
an enquiry about the project from an elected member who was not a member of the Procurement 
Board:

The Council agreed to make a contribution of around £300k towards the refurbishment of Islington 
Mill. Islington Mill Arts Club have recently secured all the funding from a range of sources to enable 
refurbishment to happen (Arts Council, Heritage Lottery and their own fundraising).

However, a further opportunity arose recently to widen the project through the purchase and 
refurbishment of the adjoining New Islington Mill which is in third party ownership.  This would be 
funded through ERDF and involve expanding managed workspace for the creative industries.

The ERDF application to fund New Islington Mill was submitted by the Council at the end of January 
20 and a decision is expected in June 20.

The purpose of the Procurement Board Report was to seek authority to commence the tender process 
for both consultants and a building contractor to deliver the wider project should the ERDF funding 
bid be successful.  Due the monetary values involved, this would be subject to an OJEU process which 
is quite lengthy.

We are therefore making use of the available time to get this process in place ahead of decision in 
June.

There is no risk to the Council in doing this and should the ERDF funding bid be unsuccessful, we are 
not committing to make any appointments at this stage.  If unsuccessful, then the Islington Mill 
element of the project would still go ahead utilising the funding that Islington Mill Arts Club have 
secured, including the circa £300k contribution from the Council.’

6. Request for Approval – Contract Award – Supply, Installation and Maintenance of 
Multi-Functional Printers and Print Centre Equipment

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director for Service Reform seeking approval to 
award the contract for the supply, installation and maintenance of multi-functional printers and 
Print Centre equipment.

Page 2



3

It was confirmed that the current contract was drawing to an end and there were no further 
opportunities to negotiate any additional extension beyond the end of August. Additionally, 
servicing of the current fleet of equipment would end at that time due to the limited availability of 
spare parts and the increasing costs of maintenance.

The proposed new contract would achieve significant cost savings, equipment improvements, 
software licensing compliance and enhanced reporting solutions.

Ricoh, like all providers of this type of equipment, was a large multi-national organisation, so it 
would be incumbent on the council to work closely with them to ensure that the Social Value offer 
put forward in the tender was realised in practice and made a measurably positive impact in the city. 

RESOLVED, THAT: a five year contract be awarded to Ricoh UK Limited, for the supply, installation 
and maintenance of multi-functional printers and Print Centre equipment, at an estimated per 
annum average cost of £180,000.

7. Request for Approval – Contract Award – Arboricultural Services

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking approval to award the 
contract for arboricultural services.

Consideration of options for Salford to set up an in-house service had identified set up estimated set 
up costs of £60,000 for equipment and annual revenue costs of approximately £90,000. Salford 
currently had a revenue budget of £50,000 compared to other authorities in Greater Manchester 
whose budgets ranged from £132,000 to £340,000.

The proposed contractor, GM Tree Station, was a GM based social enterprise with a very interesting 
Social Value model. The council had a very good relationship with them and had previously worked 
with them on a project in Peel Park.

It was agreed that Procurement Board report templates should be amended to include specific 
reference to the proposed contractor’s position in relation to the City Mayor’s Employment 
Standards Charter, in particular, the Foundation Living Wage. 

RESOLVED, THAT: a 22 months’ contract be awarded to GM Tree Station, for the provision of 
Arboricultural Services, at an estimated per annum average cost of £130,000.

8. Request for Approval – Contract Award – Water System Risk Assessments and 
Water Hygiene Monitoring Services

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking approval to award the 
contract for the renewal of the service contract for water system risk assessments and water 
hygiene monitoring service.

There would be a requirement under the contract for the contractor to provide a web based portal 
via which the council could access reports, assessments and remedial requirements.

The proposed contractor, hsl Compliance Limited was a national company but had a local office in 
Greater Manchester and employed local people to undertake the testing.

Page 3



4

It was noted that the company paid in excess of the ‘current living wage’ but they would be asked to 
sign up to the City Mayor’s Employment Standards Charter.

RESOLVED, THAT: a 36 months’ contract be awarded to hsl Compliance Limited for water system risk 
assessments and water hygiene monitoring services, at an estimated average cost of £51,696.90 per 
annum, with two optional extension periods of 12 months each, and

THAT hsl Compliance Limited be asked to sign up to the City Mayor’s Employment Standards 
Charter.

9. Request for Approval – Appointment of Contractor – Council New Build Housing

As chair of Derive, Councillor Merry declared an interest in this item and took no part in the 
discussion thereon.

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking approval to appoint a 
contractor to assist the council in the delivery of its affordable new build housing proposals for the 
Longshaw Drive site in Little Hulton.

The scope of the work was the completion of the Pre-Construction Programme and Activity Schedule 
designed to take the project from its current feasibility stage to a fixed price and buildable design to 
help inform the wider detailed business case being prepared to allow the City Mayor to make a 
decision as to whether to proceed with the new build proposals.

It was accepted that the council had worked extremely well with the proposed contractor 
previously, but it was stressed that the wider business case would include recommendations on 
whether or not the same contractor should be appointed to build the proposed new units. 

RESOLVED, THAT: a contract of two to four months’ duration, with an optional extension period of 
one month, be awarded to Wates Construction Limited, for the delivery of works to assist the 
council in taking forward proposals for the delivery of council new build affordable housing on the 
Longshaw Drive site in Little Hulton, at a cost of £235,000 excl VAT.

10.  Request for Approval – Contract Award – Vehicle Replacement Programme

Consideration was given to a request from the Strategic Director Place seeking approval to proceed 
with four strands of the vehicle replacement programme as a number of vehicles in the council’s 
current fleet had reached the end of their operational life and required replacement. 

The board noted the wide range of Social Value offered by the proposed contractors and particularly 
welcomed those submissions which committed to delivering specifics in Salford, but accepted that, 
particularly with multi-national or out of area contractors, negotiation of exactly what they could 
bring to Salford would inevitably be better conducted at the contract award stage.

a) Electric Car/Derived Vans

A mini competition had been initiated via the Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation Framework 
Agreement 766 (YPO) managed by Greater Manchester Police.

RESOLVED, THAT: the contract for the supply of the following electric cars/derived vans be awarded 
to Pentagon at a cost of £233,489.22:

Page 4



5

3 pest control vehicles;
2 dog warden vehicles;
1 pest control dog warden combined, and
6 various car derived vans.

b) Grounds Maintenance Vehicles, Street Cleansing Vehicles and Vehicle Management Service

A mini competition had been initiated via the Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation Framework 
Agreement 960. 

Out of 18 companies invited to tender, only one of the bids received met the council’s requirements 
and specification. 

RESOLVED, THAT: the contract for the supply of the following grounds maintenance vehicles, street 
cleansing vehicles and vehicle management services be awarded to Ford at a cost of £976,000:

7 single day caged tippers;
15 double cab tippers, and
4 single day cab cages tippers.

c) 26 tonne and 18 tonne Refuse Collection Vehicles

A mini competition had been initiated via the Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation Framework 
Agreement 960. 

The board welcomed the detailed and locally specific Social Value offer laid out in the report and 
asked for the Social Value provided to be closely monitored and measured.

RESOLVED, THAT: the contract for the supply of the following refuse collection vehicles 26 tonne and 
18 tonne be awarded to Dennis Eagle at a cost of £981,158:

2 x 26 tonne refuse collection vehicles;
3 x 18 tonne refuse collection vehicles, and
1 split bodied 18 tonne refuse vehicle.

d) 3 Large Sweepers and 8 Mini Sweepers

A mini competition had been initiated via the Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation Framework 
Agreement 960. 

Out of 18 companies invited to tender, only two submissions were received for the large sweepers 
and, of the two submissions received for the small sweepers, one was deemed to be non-compliant 
when the bid was evaluated.

RESOLVED, THAT:

a) The contract for 3 large sweepers be awarded to Scarab at a cost of £351,402, and
b) The contract for 8 mini sweepers be awarded to Hako at a cost of £664,868.80.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



SSV Procurement Board report 8/4/20

Part 1: Open to the public

REPORT OF

The Strategic Director for Place 

TO

Procurement Board

ON

8th April 2020

 
TITLE:   Approval to Award the Contract for Salford Sports Village Playing Surfaces 
Replacement Project.

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Procurement Board:

a.  approve the award of the Contract for Salford Sports Village Playing Surfaces 
Replacement Project as detailed in the table below:

Detail required Answers
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project
Replacement of the artificial pitches’ playing 

surfaces at Salford Sports Village
Name of Successful Contractor SIS (UK) LTD
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement) 4174873

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Private Limited Company

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement) SME

Contract Value £274,783.56 Full Project
Contract Duration 7 weeks

Contract Start Date 18/05/2020
Contract End Date 03/07/2020

Optional Extension Period 1 n/a

Page 7

Agenda Item 5a



SSV Procurement Board report 8/4/20

b. Approves the works’ project budget of £299,783.56.
the contract for playing surfaces replacement at Salford Sports Village.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the award of the above mentioned 
contract.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

Salford Sports Village pitch resurfacing contract – Section 106 Contribution Investment 
(report 14th April 2020)

KEY DECISION:  

No

DETAILS: 

1.0 Background

1.1 Salford Sports Village opened in March 2006, a sports centre with both 
artificial and natural grass pitches.  Over the last ten years, the facility has 
evolved adding additional sport & fitness facilities and has become a 
centre for the local community housing the Lower Kersal Library and a 
nursery school provision. 

1.2 Now in 2020, the artificial pitches will be 14 years old and the playing 

Optional Extension Period 2 n/a
Who will approve each Extension 

Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Contact Officer (Name & number) J Ashley
Lead Service Group Place

How the contract was procured?
(to be supplied by procurement) Tender (open)

Framework Details (where applicable)
(procurement body, framework 
reference & title, start/ end date

n/a

Funding Source External Funding Source (please identify below)
S106 from various developments

Page 8



SSV Procurement Board report 8/4/20

qualities of the pitches are deteriorating. There is a need to replace the 
playing surface along with minor pitch fencing works in order to maintain 
the site’s position as the city’s key football hub site and ensure that the 
pitches can remain registered with the Football Association, which is 
essential to the business plan viability of the site. 

1.3 This project is included with the approved Capital Programme for Place 
Directorate.

2.0 Procurement process 

2.1 The nature of these works means it is a niche area of construction 
industry, consequently the various SCC Frameworks were not suitable. 
An open tender exercise was undertaken which due to very specific 
specification & contract documents meant only relevant contractors 
responded.  In addition, a requirement was stated that the contractors 
needed to be a member of SAPCA – Sports and Play Construction 
Association.

2.2 The tender exercise undertaken was on 60% price & 40% quality basis.

Forty companies expressed an initial interest, out of which 
twelve tenders were submitted via the CHEST portal with two following 
assessment proving to be invalid.

Ranking 
/ name 

of 
bidder

Tender 
Nr

Total Score 
Quality

Total Score 
Finance

OVERALL 
SCORE

Price

11 a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% £0
9 b 20.00% 52.49% 72.49% £314,110.40
7 c 24.00% 52.73% 76.73% £312,673.70
4 d 34.00% 49.76% 83.76% £331,302.15
8 e 25.00% 50.15% 75.15% £328,759.15
3 f 30.00% 53.96% 83.96% £305,534.50

11 g 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% £0
6 h 22.00% 55.76% 77.76% £295,667.72

SIS (UK) 
Ltd i 27.00% 60.00% 87.00% £274,783.56

5 j 27.00% 52.16% 79.16% £316,102.66
10 k 10.00% 51.60% 61.60% £319,488.51
2 l 28.00% 56.63% 84.63% £291,117.50

2.3 The successful tender’s value is £274,783.56, the lowest price.  Although 
not the highest quality score, points of clarification provided any necessary 
reassurance.

Page 9



SSV Procurement Board report 8/4/20

3.0 Project risks

3.1 Construction risks
The specialist consultant has advised there is a project risk associated 
with the condition of the sub-base when an existing carpet surface is 
lifted.  Preliminary investigations have been undertaken but are by nature 
limited in extent – the whole carpet cannot be lifted.  Consequently, in 
addition to the contract sum a risk allowance is requested of £25,000 as 
the estimated cost for additional fill and grading of the base which would 
only be made available to the project if required.  The contract award 
would be for the tender value £274,783.56; however, approval is also 
requested for the works’ budget to be set at £299,783.56.

3.2 Time risks
Setting aside the COVID-19 risks there are four-time related risks with 
this project.

a. The works are seasonal, needing to be undertaken when weather 
conditions are warm and not raining so there is a relatively narrow 
summer window to undertake the works.

b. The programme has been planned to enable the project to be 
completed by the end of July to tie in with the new football season 
surge in usage from August onwards.  Slippage would in normal 
circumstance be an issue.

c. There is a five-week lead in period for the manufacture of the 
carpet following confirmation of appointment.  Deferment of the 
decision would therefore impact on the manufacturing and 
subsequent start of the works on site.

d. £83K of the s106 funding expires on the 1st August 2020. A 
contract needs to be awarded even if subsequently the works are 
postponed, to ensure this funding is not lost. 

3.3 COVID-19 risks
There are four aspects to the works:

i. The planning of the works – this should be achievable via 
remote working and or social distancing 

ii. The manufacture of the carpet – the contractor will need to 
provide a method statement as to how this can be achieved 
ensuring it complies with Government restrictions.

iii. The actual works on site – again the contractor will need to 
provide a method statement for each activity on site as to how it 
complied with the regulations.  This will be a new section within 
the construction Health & Safety Plan required under CDM 
regulations.

iv. Overseeing the works – the consultant providing the 

Page 10



SSV Procurement Board report 8/4/20

professional services for this commission will also have to 
demonstrate they can comply with the regulations.

In addition to the above prior to awarding the contract the contractor will 
be asked to identify the risks and financial implication of commencing the 
works only then for the works to be halted due to stricter COVID-19 
measures being required.

4.0 Funding approval and project timescales

4.1 A separate report is being taken to the Lead Member for Planning and 
Sustainable Development on the 14th April.  The purpose being to the 
expenditure of up to £294,733.56 of Section 106 contributions towards 
Salford Sports Village pitch resurfacing contract in 2020/21.  NB This is 
less than the project budget mentioned in 3.1 due to an underspend on a 
previous allocation towards consultant’s fees for this project of £5,050.

4.2 The timescales for the project are provisionally:
 Letter of appointment – 22nd April 2020 (subject to 5-day call in 

period of expenditure approval)
 Works commence on site – 18th May 2020
 Practical completion – 3rd July

5.0 Social Value

5.1 Pre COVID-19 the contractor to be awarded the contract proposed the 
following regarding social value, even though the nature of work is 
very specific.

 Engagement with SMEs will be prioritised when sourcing 
supplies on this project. It is anticipated the following 
products/services will be sourced from local companies: 

 Quarried stone (should it be required), 
 Small-scale tools/materials, from local building 

merchants, 
 Any items that needs to be hired e.g. plant, skips, 

safety fencing and using local haulage firms if 
required.

 Should any temporary labour be required, it will be sourced 
locally to the project.

 There will be an opportunity for events in the local schools/ 
colleagues and with the sport students at the SSV to learn 
more about artificial pitches.

 A £500 sponsorship donation to a deserving local team, or 
coaching clinic, to help promote sport in the local area will be 
made.

Page 11



SSV Procurement Board report 8/4/20

6.0 Environmental considerations

6.1 The proposed contractor is a FIFA licenced manufacturer which produces 
the carpet at its factory in Cumbria and will hence have a lower carbon 
footprint in CO2 emissions for transport than other contractors who 
source their products from Europe or China.  

6.2 The delivery team is based in the North West with a company policy to 
work with local suppliers to source materials at all times. Supplies will be 
sourced from companies based as close as possible to the site.

6.3 Disposal of the redundant 3G carpet is a significant environmental concern. 
For this project is will be uplifted by a licensed sub-contractor and 
transferred, via waste carrier to their permitted recycling station.  All the 
waste will be recycled. This will be monitored with the relevant certification 
to evidence the correct disposal. 

7.0 Recommendations

7.1 That the Procurement Board approves the award of the Contract for:
c. Approval to award the contract for playing surfaces replacement at 

Salford Sports Village subject to the approval the s106 approval on 
the 14th April.

d. Approves the works’ project budget of £299,783.56.
the contract for playing surfaces replacement at Salford Sports 
Village.

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 
 Salford Playing Pitch Strategy (2015 – 2025), adopted June 2016 (reviewed 

Feb 2018).
 Salford Greenspace Strategy Supplementary Planning Document (2019).

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: N/A

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  

High

SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Section 106 Contributions received from the development(s) at:

£83,374.78 from the former Kersal High School (Section 106 Ref: 150 - 
06/53286/FUL);

Page 12



SSV Procurement Board report 8/4/20

£38,295.31 from the former Kersal High School (Section 106 Ref: 227 - 
10/59675/FUL);
£71,566.63 from the former Kersal High School (Section 106 Ref: 242 - 
11/61152/FUL);
£70,000 from Montford Street, Ordsall (Section 106 Ref: 381 - 18/72438/FUL); and
£31,496.84 from the former Oaklands Nursery (Section 106 Ref: 298 - 
14/65545/FUL). (£6,496.84 initial funding with up to £25,000 as a contingency, if 
required).

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, Tel. 0161 219 
6323
Date: 27.03.20

When commissioning contracts for the procurement of goods, services or the 
execution of works, the Council as a ‘contracting authority’ must comply with the 
provisions of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 as well as its own Contractual 
Standing Orders (CSO’s), Financial Regulations and the duties of Best and Social 
Value. In addition, the Regulations require that contracting authorities treat candidates 
equally and in a non-discriminatory way and act in a transparent manner, failing which 
the award of a contract may be subject to legal challenge. 

The procurement procedure undertaken in this matter appears robust, and the 
appointment of the provider for this service follows an open tender process which is 
outlined within the body of the report, and which is compliant with the requirements of 
CSO’s and public procurement legislation. Undertaking the open tender exercise in 
the recommendation will give some comfort to the Council in ensuring that value for 
money is being obtained and periodically tested, with open competition maintained.  

The report refers to funding for the works coming from s106 funds. The expenditure 
must be in accordance with the terms of the relevant planning obligations. Should 
the Council allocate S106 funding outside of the conditions within the agreements, or 
outside the timescales, or in breach of applicable Regulations, a developer may 
challenge that decision and claim back contributions.

In addition, any works must be carried out in accordance with the strict UK 
Government, Public Health, Build UK and other relevant guidelines issued following 
the outbreak of COVID-19.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by:  Supplied by: Alison Woods, Finance 
Officer, Tel. 0161 925 1135
Date: 27/3/20

The aforementioned scheme costs will be met from confirmed S106 receipts, as part 
of the approved Place capital programme, for the 2020/21 financial year.

Expenditure should be closely monitored to ensure that this scheme is delivered 
within the allocated resources

Expenditure code: - E05721

Page 13



SSV Procurement Board report 8/4/20

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by:  Christine Flisk, Procurement 
Manager, EXT 6245
Date: 31/03/2020

The works have been procured through an open competitive procurement procedure 
as outlined in the report above.  The most economically advantageous tenderer is 
SIS UK Ltd.  Due to the current position with regard to Covid 19 clarification is being 
sought that the works can be delivered out in accordance with the strict UK 
Government, Public Health, Build UK and other relevant guidelines issued following 
the outbreak of COVID-19 for both the manufacture and installation of the sports 
surface.  The award of the contract is subject to all these requirements being met.

HR IMPLICATIONS:  Supplied by: N/A

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS:  Supplied by: J Ashley Senior Project Manager 
EXT 6043
Date: - 26/3/20
The comments provided by J Ashley within section 6 of the report were reviewed and 
agreed by Mike Hemmingway on the 26/3/20.

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: 

Salford Community Leisure 

CONTACT OFFICER: Jackie Ashley
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 07515 188242 

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): Kersal

Page 14


	Agenda
	3 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2020
	5a Salford Sport Village playing surfaces replacement project

